Public Agenda Pack

N Somerset
N¢ Council

Notice of Meeting of

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Tuesday, 6 February 2024 at 9.30 am

Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cannards
Grave Road, Shepton Mallet BA4 5BT

To: The members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Chair: Councillor Simon Carswell
Vice-chair: Councillor Marcus Kravis

Councillor Tony Robbins

For further information about the meeting, including how to join the meeting virtually,
please contact Democratic Services democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk.

All members of the public are welcome to attend our meetings and ask questions or
make a statement by giving advance notice in writing or by e-mail to the Monitoring
Officer at email: democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk by 5pm on Wednesday,
31 January 2024.

This meeting will be open to the public and press, subject to the passing of any
resolution under the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A: Access to Information.

The meeting will be webcast and an audio recording made.

Issued by David Clark (the Proper Officer) on Monday, 29 January 2024


mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk




AGENDA
Licensing Sub-Committee - 9.30 am Tuesday, 6 February 2024
Click here to join the online meeting 5-6

Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe 7-8
1 Appointment of Chair for the Sub-Committee
2 Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence.

3 Declarations of Interest

To receive and note any declarations of interests in respect of any matters included
on the agenda for consideration at this meeting.

(The other registrable interests of Councillors of Somerset Council, arising from
membership of City, Town or Parish Councils and other Local Authorities will
automatically be recorded in the minutes: City, Town & Parish Twin Hatters -
Somerset Councillors 2023 )

4  Minutes of the previous Sub-Committee (East) Meeting held on 13 December
2023 (Pages 9 - 16)

To authorise the Chair of the meeting to agree the accuracy and sign the minutes as
a correct record following circulation to the members of the Sub-Committee.

5 Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the
Licensing Act 2003 (Pages 17 - 20)

6 Consideration of an application for a Premises Licence in respect of UK Off
Licence, 8 Bath Street, Frome, Somerset, BA11 1DH (Pages 21 - 160)


https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=City%20Town%20%20Parish%20Twin%20Hatters%20-%20Somerset%20Councill&ID=378&RPID=284137

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 369 932 535 756
Passcode: naeu7L
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+44 1823 772277,,775356793# United Kingdom, Taunton
Phone Conference ID: 775 356 793#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

N Somerset
¥ Council

Learn More | Meeting options

Page 5


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OTRkNWY4NjQtODJlZi00NzU2LTlhZDctZjcxMzU3Y2QyZjI0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+441823772277,,775356793#
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/4e217883-910c-4f2a-a890-19f4d750e93c?id=775356793
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=be753587-8c25-44a0-8666-6f585f83d52c&tenantId=b524f606-f77a-4aa2-8da2-fe70343b0cce&threadId=19_meeting_OTRkNWY4NjQtODJlZi00NzU2LTlhZDctZjcxMzU3Y2QyZjI0@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Guidance notes for the meeting

Council Public Meetings

The legislation that governs Council meetings requires that committee meetings
are held face-to-face. The requirement is for members of the committee and key
supporting officers (report authors and statutory officers) to attend in person,
along with some provision for any public speakers. Provision will be made
wherever possible for those who do not need to attend in person including the
public and press who wish to view the meeting to be able to do so virtually.
Inspection of Papers

Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or the background papers for any
item on the agenda should contact Democratic Services at
democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk or telephone 81823 357628.

They can also be accessed via the council's website on Committee structure -
Modern Council (somerset.gov.uk)

Members' Code of Conduct requirements

When considering the declaration of interests and their actions as a councillor,
Members are reminded of the requirements of the Members' Code of Conduct
and the underpinning Principles of Public Life: Honesty; Integrity; Selflessness;
Objectivity; Accountability; Openness; Leadership. The Code of Conduct can be
viewed at: Code of Conduct

Minutes of the Meeting

Details of the issues discussed, and recommendations made at the meeting will
be set out in the minutes, which the Committee will be asked to approve as a
correct record at its next meeting.

Public Question Time

If you wish to speak or ask a question about any matter on the Committee's agenda
please contact Democratic Services by 5pm providing 3 clear working days before
the meeting. (for example, for a meeting being held on a Wednesday, the deadline
will be 5pm on the Thursday prior to the meeting) Email
democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk or telephone 81823 357628.

Members of public wishing to speak or ask a question will need to attend in
person or if unable can submit their question or statement in writing for an
officer to read out, or alternatively can attend the meeting online.

A 20-minute time slot for Public Question Time is set aside near the beginning of
the meeting, after the minutes of the previous meeting have been agreed. Each
speaker will have 3 minutes to address the committee.

Page 7


mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.somerset.gov.uk/documents/s174/Part%20H2%20-%20Members%20Code%20of%20Conduct.pdf
mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk

You must direct your questions and comments through the Chair. You may not take a
direct part in the debate. The Chair will decide when public participation is to finish.
If an item on the agenda is contentious, with many people wishing to attend the
meeting, a representative should be nominated to present the views of a group.

Meeting Etiquette for participants

Only speak when invited to do so by the Chair.

Mute your microphone when you are not talking.

Switch off video if you are not speaking.

Speak clearly (if you are not using video then please state your name)

If you're referring to a specific page, mention the page number.

There is a facility in Microsoft Teams under the ellipsis button called turn on live
captions which provides subtitles on the screen.

Exclusion of Press & Public

If when considering an item on the agenda, the Committee may consider it
appropriate to pass a resolution under Section IOOA (4) Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the
meeting on the basis that if they were present during the business to be
transacted there would be a likelihood of disclosure of exempt information, as
defined under the terms of the Act.

If there are members of the public and press listening to the open part of the
meeting, then the Democratic Services Officer will, at the appropriate time, ask
participants to leave the meeting when any exempt or confidential information is
about to be discussed.

Recording of meetings

The Council supports the principles of openness and transparency. It allows
filming, recording, and taking photographs at its meetings that are open to the
public - providing this is done in a non-disruptive manner. Members of the public
may use Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on
proceedings. No filming or recording may take place when the press and public
are excluded for that part of the meeting.

Page 8



W Somerset
¥ Council

Agenda Item 4

Minutes of a Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held in the Council Chamber,
Council Offices, Cannards Grave Road, Shepton Mallet BA4 5BT, on Wednesday, 13

December 2023 at 10.00 am

Present:
Councillor Tony Lock (Chair)
Councillor Andy Soughton

Other Members present remotely:

Councillor Tony Robbins

Also Present:
Oliva Denis
Debbie Widdows
Lesley Dolan

Other Persons:

Parish Councillor Jim Reeves
Lisa Pool

Michael Churches

Jenny Churches

Applicant:
William Gooden

Licensing and Business Support Officer
Democratic Services Officer
Principal Lawyer and Deputy Monitoring Officer

St Cuthbert’s Out Parish

St Cuthbert’s Out Parish Clerk (Online)
Glastonbury Wedding & Events Venue
Glastonbury Wedding & Events Venue

Garslade Farm (Online)

16 Appointment of the Chair - Agenda Item 1

Councillor Tony Lock was appointed.

17 Apologies for Absence - Agenda Item 2

Apologies were received from Councillor Simon Coles.

18 Declarations of Interest - Agenda Item 3

Page 9



19

20

There were no declarations of interest made by Members.

Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the
Licensing Act 2003 - Agenda Item 4

The Licensing Sub-Committee noted the procedure to be followed when
considering Licensing Applications under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chair
introduced the members of the Sub-Committee and the Officers present at the
hearing.

The Chair announced that he would be changing the order of speaking so that the
Applicant, would follow the Licensing Officer. The Responsible Authorities and
Other Persons would follow in that order.

The Chair confirmed that the Officer’s report relating to the case, the procedure to
be adopted during the hearing and the documents which the authority is required to
provide under the Regulations had been received by all Parties in advance of the
meeting.

Consideration of an Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect
of The Three Wishes Fairy Festival, Garslade Farm, Godney - Agenda Item 5

The Licensing and Business Support Officer introduced the report in respect of
The Three Wishes Fairy Festival, Garslade Farm, Godney highlighting that the
reason for the application was for the grant of a premises licence by William
Gooden on 24 October 2023.

The Licensing and Business Support Officer advised that the application was for a
family friendly event and there would be educational workshops, music and activities
provided, with music, activities that included workshops and performances, food and
drink and a Fairy Market. Licensable activities would include; the Supply of Alcohol,
Regulated Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment.

She further advised that the proposed licensable activities would be:

Live music & Recorded Music

Thursday 11:00 23:00
(Outdoors)

Friday - Saturday 09:00 12 Midnight

Page 10



Sunday 09:.00 23:.00

Performance of Dance Thursday - Sunday 08:00 23:00
(Outdoors)

Provision of Late-Night Friday - Saturday 23:00 12 Midnight
Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

. Thursday 11:00 23:00
(On the Premises Only)

Friday - Saturday 11:00 12 Midnight
Sunday 11:00 23:00

Non-standard timings and seasonal variations: None

The event was proposed to take place over one weekend, once a year beginning on
a Friday until Monday, usually in August. The demographic of the people on site
would be a range of ages and would include children.

The application was applied for a capacity of up to a maximum of 4,999. It was
expected in the first year (2024) capacity to be around 1,500.

The application could be found at Appendix 1, the licensed area plan can be
found at Appendix 2.

The premise was set to take place on the Somerset Levels in the village of Godney,
surrounded by the Mendip Hills, an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, and the
Wetland Meadows. Garslade Farm was a working organic farm. The current owner
runs an organic sheep business with traditional lambing taking place during the
winter months, then making way for a campsite and B&B during the summer
season.

Two further licensed events were held at Garslade Farm; The Godney Gathering and
The Goodentime event.

It was worth noting that during the representation period agreement was reached
between the applicant, Avon and Somerset Constabulary and Somerset Council’s
Environmental Protection Team for additional conditions to be attached to the
licence, should it be granted. These can be found at Appendix 3.

Page 11



The reason for the hearing was that 2 representations had been received relating to
all four of the Licensing Objectives. A copy of these representations can be found
at Appendix 4 and 5.

The Council had not received any representations from any Responsible Authority.
The Chair thanked the Officer for her report.

In response to questions from the representatives and committee members, the
Licensing and Business Support Officer confirmed that:

No planning permission was needed as the hearing was only to consider the license
for this event under the licensing act and it was separate to additional applications
such as planning. However, she assured everybody that it was possible to issue a
licence without planning permission. She further assured everyone that the planning
officers do receive a copy of all applications for licenses and if planning permission
were required, they would have let the licensing team and the applicant know.

The applicant was then invited to speak. He highlighted other events he had held in
previous years and the amount of people who attended, namely, The Godney
Gathering, once a year, which was attended by approximately 7,500 people and The
Goodentime event, also once a year, where approximately 600 people attended. He
held licences for both those event.

He further pointed out that both these Premise licences were granted for a maximum
capacity of 9,999 persons.

The applicant confirmed the reason that the licence application was from Thursday
to Monday was that there was a slow ingress and a slow egress. He pointed out that
not everyone would arrive at the same time. People would arrive over two days and
leave over two days. A lot of people would leave on the Sunday and would not camp.
He verified that there would not be a large surge of people arrive or leaving at one
time.

In response to questions from the representatives and committee members, the
Chair confirmed that:

The event management plan still had to be submitted 18 weeks before the event and

this would include how traffic was going to be managed. He further pointed out that
if the traffic management was not up to the satisfaction of the authority, then the

Page 12



license would be revoked.

In response to questions from the representatives and committee members, the
Licensing and Business Support Officer confirmed that:

One of the conditions on the licence, should it be granted, was that an Event Safety
Management Plan (ESMP) would be agreed with the Avon and Somerset
Constabulary and Environmental protection, 18 weeks and 12 weeks respectively
prior to the event. She also confirmed that this had already been discussed with the
traffic management authority who had said that there was no need to implement any
one way systems or diversions for this event.

It was further confirmed that the dates on the Licence may not necessarily coincide
with the dates advertised on the Three Wishes Fairies website as it changed from
year to year. The dates were open ended merely because of the calendar year and
the Licensing and Business Support Officer confirmed that just one Friday and one
Saturday in July only would be granted and the licence would have these conditions.

The event was ticketed in advance or could be purchased on the date at the gate but
still via the website. The tickets were then exchanged for a non-removable bar-
coded wrist band scanned at the gate and these provided more information, such as
if the ticket holder was a child or a trader etc, and this was how the people at the
event would be monitored whilst on site.

The Licensing and Business Support Officer clarified that the red area on the map
was the licensable area and the camping site was not within the licensed area.

The representatives were then invited to speak.

St Cuthbert’s Out Parish Councillor Jim Reeves presented a comprehensive letter
pointing out that the residents of the adjoining Parishes of Godney and Wookey
were that they appreciated that the festival might bring tourism to the area.

He mentioned, however, that the main complaint was traffic management and
namely an elongated one-way traffic management system.

Mr Michael Churches, of Glastonbury Wedding and Events Venue, Godney Farm,
presented his representation. He drew attention to the 4 objectives referred to in the
report which needed to be considered by the licensing committee, as he disputed
some facts. Namely, that the event was advertised as a family festival but the

Page 13



application requested the late night sale of alcohol and loud music, along with
smoke and vapour effects which was not ideal for minors.

He also mentioned that there was no contingency plan for wet weather on the site,
such as no emergency exists and the like. There was only one exit through a 14ft
gate and it is on a field.

In response to questions from the representatives and committee members, the
Licensing and Business Support Officer confirmed that under the licensing act they
did not have to give notice to the parish council but they did notify them by way of
sending them a copy of the public site notice that the Applicant completed. The
Licensing and Business Support Officer confirmed that this was sent to all 3
neighbouring parishes. There was also a publicly displayed notice and it was
mentioned in the local newspaper.

The Licensing and Business Support Officer further confirmed that the licensing
would be ongoing and it could be reviewed in the future if there were problems
arising in the future.

All parties confirmed that they were satisfied with the conduct of the hearing.

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee, the Legal Officer and the Democratic
Services Officer, attending in an advisory capacity only, remained in the meeting and
all other officers and applicants withdrew to allow the members of the Sub-
Committee to consider their decision in private.

Members of the Sub-Committee considered their decision in private session and
were mindful of the advice given to them by the Legal Officer.

On reconvening, the Chairman informed those present at the hearing of the decision
of the Licensing Sub-Committee:

RESOLVED:

On the evidence before it, having considered all the circumstances, the Sub- Committee
grants the application for a Premises Licence as applied for, for one event in August from
Thursday to Sunday, subject to the conditions agreed with the Police, and Environmental
Protection (Appendix 3 of the agenda papers) being endorsed on the licence together with
the conditions set out in the Operating Schedule (section M of the Application). For the
avoidance of any doubt this festival will not go ahead unless the Event Safety Management
Plan and the Noise Management Plan are approved by the Police and Environmental
Protection 18 weeks and 12 weeks respectively, before the event, together with all other
plans and matters that are required in the agreed conditions.

Page 14



The meeting ended at 11:35

CHAIR

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Guidance notes for the meeting
Council Public Meetings

Provision will be made wherever possible for those who do not need to attend in
person including the public and press who wish to view the meeting to be able to do

so virtually.
Inspection of Papers

Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or the background papers for any
item on the agenda should contact Democratic Services at

democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk or telephone 01823 357628.

They can also be accessed via the council's website on Committee structure -Modern

Council (somerset.gov.uk)
Members' Code of Conduct requirements

When considering the declaration of interests and their actions as a councillor,
Members are reminded of the requirements of the Members' Code of Conduct and
the underpinning Principles of Public Life: Honesty; Integrity; Selflessness;
Objectivity; Accountability; Openness; Leadership. The Code of Conduct can be
viewed at: Code of Conduct

Minutes of the Meeting

Details of the issues discussed, and recommendations made at the meeting will be
set out in the minutes, which the Committee will be asked to approve as a correct

record at its next meeting.
Exclusion of Press & Public

If when considering an item on the agenda, the Committee may consider it

appropriate to pass a resolution under Section I(S)(S)A (4) Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the meeting on the
basis that if they were present during the business to be transacted there would be a

likelihood of disclosure of exempt information, as defined under the terms of the Act.

If there are members of the public and press listening to the open part of the

meeting, then the Democratic Services Officer will, at the appropriate time, ask

Page 17


mailto:democraticservicesteam@somerset.gov.uk

participants to leave the meeting when any exempt or confidential information is

about to be discussed.
Recording of meetings

The Council supports the principles of openness and transparency. It allows filming,
recording, and taking photographs at its meetings that are open to the public -
providing this is done in a non-disruptive manner. Members of the public may use
Facebook and Twitter or other forms of social media to report on proceedings. No
filming or recording may take place when the press and public are excluded for that
part of the meeting.

PROCEDURE AT THE HEARING

1. The Chair will open the Hearing and introduce the Sub-Committee and
Officers.
They will then ask each Party to introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will confirm that if a Party is not present their
representation/application will be read and taken into account in reaching the
decision.

3. The Chair will address any registerable interest arising under the Code of
Conduct.

4. The Chair will consider any submitted requests from a Party for permission for
another person to appear at the Hearing. If necessary, the Sub-Committee will
retire to deliberate before making a decision.

5. The Chair will confirm that the Hearing will take the form of a round-the-table
discussion led by the Sub-Committee in accordance with this procedure. If all
Parties present confirm that they have seen and understood the procedure to
be followed at the Hearing and agree that they are ready to proceed then the
Hearing shall commence.

6. The Chair will remind everyone that the purpose of the Hearing should be
borne in mind at all times i.e. To enable those with a right to appear, to
amplify their written application or representation. It is also to assist the Sub-
Committee to gather evidence and understand the relevant issues.

Page 18



7.

10.

1.

The Chair will confirm what advance papers have been received and that these
have been read.

The Chair will make clear that all Parties should only address the Sub-
Committee in relation to matters they have raised in their
application/representation. Any Party wishing to submit late evidence at the
Hearing will only be able to do so with the consent of all Parties present and

with the consent of the Sub-Committee.

The Chair will confirm whether all Parties have seen and understood the
procedure to be followed and are ready to proceed with the Hearing.

The Chair will ask the Applicant whether they wish to make any amendments
to their application with a view to addressing any issues raised by

representations.

Order of Oral Presentation

(a) The Licensing Officer will present their report outlining the details of the
application/notice/representations received.

(b) Any Party may question the Licensing Officer.

(c) The Members may question the Licensing Officer.
(d) Responsible Authorities will present their case and call any witnesses.

(e) Any Party may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses.

(f) Members may question the Responsible Authorities and any witnesses.
(g) Other Person(s) will present their case in turn and call any witnesses.
(h) Any Party may question the Other Person(s).

(i) Members may question the Other Person(s).

(J) The Applicant/Licence Holder will present their case and call any
witnesses.

Page 19



(k) Any Party may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses.
() Members may question the Applicant/Licence Holder and any witnesses.

The Chair at their discretion, may change the order of oral presentation at any
stage, if it is considered to be beneficial to the flow of the hearing.

12. Before moving on to the next Party, the Chair will check there are no further
points the current Party wishes to make or any further questions that need to
be put to that Party.

13. The Licensing Officer may present any further information such as proposed
nonmandatory Conditions deriving from the Operating Schedule or suggested
by any Party. However, it will remain for the Sub-Committee to determine what
conditions will apply, if any, should the application be successful.

14. Each Party will be invited to make closing submissions in the following order -
a. Responsible Authorities
b. Other Persons
c. The Applicant
d. Licensing Officer

15. The Chair will then close the Hearing and the Sub-Committee will retire to
determine the matter. The Legal Advisor will retire with the Sub-Committee to
answer any points of law.

16. The Sub-Committee will come to a decision which will be sent to the Applicant
and all other relevant Parties together with the details of the right to appeal.

NOTE:

In producing this procedure the following has been considered: -

The relevant legislation and statutory guidance together with local policies and
procedures.

Page 20



Licensing Sub-Committee
Licensing Act 2003

Agenda Iltem 6

N Somerset
N¢ Council

Consideration of an application for a Premises Licence in respect of

UK OFF LICENCE

Author: Olivia Denis

Email: olivia.denis@somerset.gov.uk

Telephone: 01749 341436

Applicant: Eyup Saliev

Premises Name: UK OFF LICENCE

Premises Address: 8 Bath Street, Frome, Somerset, BA11 1DH

Introduction

1

The premises is located on the High Street in Frome. It will predominantly be a convenience
store supplying conveniences type goods as well as alcohol.

The applicant has applied for a premises licence in order to sell alcohol as an off licence.
A copy of the application is at APPENDIX 1.
A copy of the plan for the premises can be found at APPENDIX 2.

The applicant also owns the premises next door, which is known as UK Kebabs. The
applicant will be the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor, they
hold a personal licence with Somerset Council.

The applicant has applied for the following;

Licensable Activity Days Start Time Finish Time
Supply of Alcohol Monday — Sunday 11:00 04:00
Hours Premises are Open Monday — Sunday 06:00 04:00

to the Public

Reason for referral to Licensing Sub-Committee

2

During the representation period, thirty-four representations were received from Other
Persons.

The representations were deemed valid as they were relevant to at least one or more of the
four licensing objectives. Page 21



A summary of the representations received can be found at Appendix 3.

A plan showing the radius area where a large proportion of the representations were received
from can be seen at Appendix 4.

During the representation period, the Licensing Officer for Avon and Somerset Constabulary
spoke with the applicant and agreed the following amendments to the timings on the original
application.

Opening Hours: Monday — Sunday 0600-0400 0600-2300
Supply of Alcohol: Monday — Sunday 4400-0400 1100-2300

Conditions to be attached to the licence, should it be granted were also agreed with the
applicant and the Police. These can be found at Appendix 5.

Following the amendments to the hours applied for, and the addition of the conditions 9
representations were withdrawn.

Relevant Observations

3

No representations have been received from Relevant Authorities in relation to this
application.

A map showing the location of the premises is at Appendix 6.

Decision Making Process

4

The Sub-Committee must consider this application on its own merits and from the information
contained within the application and this report.

Members are reminded that the duty of the Licensing Authority is to take steps necessary to
promote the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community, the Licensing
Objectives, as follows:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In its decision-making process, the Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to:

e Licensing Act 2003, and subsequent amendments

e The Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

e Somerset Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy. The policy is available on request
and from the Somerset Council website Licensing Policies and Policy Consultations
(somerset.gov.uk)

The options available to the committee are as follows: -

e Grant the application with no modifications, and only attach conditions as required by the
2003 Act. These shall include mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with the
operating schedule.

e Grant the application, modified to such an extent as the Licensing Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

Page 22


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Fbusiness-economy-and-licences%2Flicensing%2Fstatement-of-licensing-principles-policies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Colivia.denis%40somerset.gov.uk%7Cc1e13cb8cbda44efa4f708db5ddb3454%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638206968271166729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sh7sQj9uY26APuRz7116%2BO12nAqSLVQMWdU83yQ7e4k%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.somerset.gov.uk%2Fbusiness-economy-and-licences%2Flicensing%2Fstatement-of-licensing-principles-policies%2F&data=05%7C01%7Colivia.denis%40somerset.gov.uk%7Cc1e13cb8cbda44efa4f708db5ddb3454%7Cb524f606f77a4aa28da2fe70343b0cce%7C0%7C0%7C638206968271166729%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sh7sQj9uY26APuRz7116%2BO12nAqSLVQMWdU83yQ7e4k%3D&reserved=0

e Refuse the application, giving reasons for its decision.

Should the Committee be mindful to attach conditions to the licence, they must only do so if
they are:

Appropriate, necessary, and proportionate

Precise, clear, and unambiguous

Practical, realistic, and enforceable

Non-duplicative of existing statutory requirements or offences

Modern and fit for purpose.

Consideration must also be given the number of conditions being attached.

The Licensing Authority recognises that most Licence Holders seek to follow the law and
any enforcement action will normally follow a graduated approach and in the first instance
will include education and support. Where licence holders continue to flout the law or act
irresponsibly firm action will be taken.

Right of Appeal

5

All relevant parties to the decision of the Licensing Authority have the right of appeal to
Magistrates Court, in connection with this matter. This must be done within 21 days of being
notified in writing of the relevant decision.

Appendices

6

Appendix 1 — Application Form

Appendix 2 — Plan of the Premises

Appendix 3 — Summary of Representations received
Appendix 4 —Plan showing area of Representations
Appendix 5 — Conditions agreed with Police
Appendix 6 — Map showing location of Premises

Representations

Appendix 7 — Blackford Representation

Appendix 8 — Dan Carr Representation

Appendix 9 — ClIr Mark Dorrington Representation

Appendix10 — Kally Dunn Representation

Appendix 11 - Catherine Warburton — Frome Town Council Representation
Appendix 12 — David Grocott Representation

Appendix 13 - Andrew Harding Representation

Appendix 14 - Miriam Hare Representation

Appendix 15 - Thomas Hockenhull & Rebekah Brown Representation
Appendix 16 - Nick Hopkins & Family Representation

Appendix 17 - Tamara Jones Representation

Appendix 18 - Ashutosh Khandekar Representation

Appendix 19 - Robert & Marion Laurence Representation

Appendix 20 - Jennifer MacKay Representation

Appendix 21 - Neil McCormack Representation

Appendix 22 - Stephen Morgan Representation

Appendix 23 - Jo Mosley Representation

Appendix 24 - Tim Osmond, Susannah Walker & Edie Osmond Representation
Appendix 25 - Angela Pater Representation

Appendix 26 - Miranda Pickersgill Representation

Appendix 27 - Colin Read Representation

Appendix 28 - Freddie & Liz Rostand Representation

Appendix 29 - Tom Revington Representdd@ge 23



Appendix 30 - Rowan James Representation

Appendix 30a - Rowan James Representation Attachment
Appendix 31 - Trevor Shortman Representation

Appendix 32 - M Trobe Representation

END OF REPORT

Page 24



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We
EYUP SALIEV

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
UK OFFLICENCE 8 Bath St, Frome BA11 1DH

Post town FROME Postcode BA11 1DH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 8100

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * = please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please [ ] complete section (B) partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B) liability)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please ] complete section (B) iv other (for

example a statutory corporation) please complete [ | section (B) ¢) a recognised club
please complete section (B) ]

d) a charity please complete section (B) []

Page 25 -



OFFICIAL — SENSITIVE [PERSONAL DATA]

To find out how the Council use the personal data you supply on this form go to;
http://www.mendip.gov.uk/privacy

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment L] please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete [] section (B)

Q) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the L] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital
in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ ] please complete section (B) Part 1 of
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in L] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

Ipremises am carrying for licensable on or proposing activities: to carry or on a business [yg
which involves the use of the

I am making the application pursuant to a g
statutory function or a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s
prerogative
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr DR Mis [ Miss [ Ms  []| Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
SALIEV EYUP
Date of birth T am 18 years old or R Please tick yes
over

Nationality BULGARIAN

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town - Postcode |

Daytime contact telephone number _

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTR&@@c2B)



Mr ClMrs O wmiss O [ Other Title (for

Ms example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I 'am 18 years old or over .
L] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule Page 27

DD MM YYYY



When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,

DD MM  YYYY when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
THE PREMISE IS GOING TO BE AN OFFLICENCE. THE PREMISE
LICENCE HOLDER ALSO OWNS THE NEIGHBOURING SHOP (UK
KEBAB)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any | 15

one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that

apply

Page 28



a)
b)

<)

d)

€)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes. fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes. fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in boxI) []

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) R

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 29

O 0O 0O 000040od



Page 30



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors u

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Page 31



State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 32




C

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

tm'nngs (please read Outdoors u

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat

Sun

Live music Standard Will the performance of live music take place

days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance (please read guidance note 3)

note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Page 33



Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat

Sun

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 34




Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
i t

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [l
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Page 35




Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 36




Late night

Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment Standard take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

days and timings please tick (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance - ]

note 7)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the supplv of alcohol be for consumption | On the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises ]

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the g

premises

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 04:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue 11:00 | 04:00

Wed 11:00 | 04:00

Page 37




Thur 11:00 | 04:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 11:00 | 04:00

Sat 11:00 | 04:00

Sun 11:00 | 04:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
EYUP
SALIEV

Date of birth -

Address

Postcode -

Personal licence number (if known)
LN/009411624

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
MENDIP

|

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

Page 38



Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon 06:00 | 04:00
Tue 06:00 | 04:00
Wed 06:00 | 04:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 06:00 | 04:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 06:00 | 04:00
Sat 06:00 | 04:00
Sun 06:00 | 04:00

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

An incident/refusals book shall be kept at the premises, in which details of crime and/or
disorder relating to the premises
shall be recorded. The Incident book shall contain the following details; Time, date and location of
incident/refusals.
Nature of the Incident/refusal.
Names, addresses and contact details of persons involved.
Result of the incident/refusals.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Page 39




The licence holder shall maintain a comprehensive CCTV system that ensures all areas of the
licensed premises are
monitored, including all entry points, and the street environment where customers discharge, and
which enable frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition. All cameras shall
continually record whilst the premises are open to public and the recordings
shall be kept available

¢) Public safety

Fire and Health and safety system in place

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exists
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and the
area quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

A challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premise where the only acceptable

forms of identification
are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of

age card with the Pass

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

Page 40



I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. I have enclosed the plan of the

premises.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable.

Idesignated have enclosed premises the consent supervisor, form if completed
applicable. by the individual I wish to be

¥ W N WO

I understand that I must now advertise my application.

I understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have

included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United [& Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

« [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

Declaration

Page 41



« The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature EMINE FEZAL YURDAKUL -

Date 22.11.2023

Capacity AGENT

For joint applications, signature of 2"® applicant or 2"® applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated

with this application (please read guidance note 14) _

Post town - Postcode -
Telephone number (if any) ‘ _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 42



*  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

*  Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

*  Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises. o a performance of amplified live music
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500. o a performance of amplified live music between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed
500. o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00
on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to
sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. o any playing of
recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village
hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not
licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
from a person who is responsible for the premises. o any playing of
recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential
premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent
for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the
hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which
amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Page 43



10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the
same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in
the UK who:

does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Page 44



Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having
the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with
an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the
UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with
an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and
their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at
least one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number
and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 45



A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay
in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national
of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such
a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in
the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
20006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights
of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g.
a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence
in the UK or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3
months:

(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, (iii)
studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient
funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family
members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private medical
insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

Page 46



(i1) any page containing the holder’s photograph; (iii) any page
containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information

with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Ground floor

®
L

©

Down

FIRE

ExXeT FIRE EXIT

=3

SMOKE DEDECTOR

[\\\\\\\\\\_‘

SECURITY CAM

FIRE EXTINGUISHER STATION

o JOX@Y

©
®

WINDOW

[T 1] r -

PERA SOLUTIONS LTD
105 SUMATRA ROAD NW6 1PL
LONDON, UK

CLIENT
UK OFFLICENCE

61 abed

Office Sale of Alcohol Boundary

Storage

DRAWN BY
EFY

ISSUE

@ L <20..11.2023>

—
FES

DESCRIPTION
2 Premise Licence Application
-

-
I

q
=

0.1

SCALE

1:50 ______



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview of Representations

Proposed Conditions from

in damages than any financial benefit.

It's right on the doorstep of an historically AND socially important church in Frome.

Appendix Representation Summary representation Agreed
TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE Selling alcohol should stop at Y
A licence to sell alcohol seven days a week from 11:00 until 04:00 in the morning will encourage a lot of noise and mess. Concerns regarding | 11pm to discourage those who
7 late opening times are intoxicated and leaving
Barbara | There is already a lot of disturbance from 23 Bath Street and The Old Bath Arms at weekends. We already have a problem venues nearby from street-
Blackford | with people drinking. and fighting outside our property, oftgn with pglice needing to intervene. | regular_ly have to clear beer | concerns regarding | drinking.
cans and even vomit by the front gates. The late alcohol license will undoubtedly encourage street drinking at later hours . :
L . increased disorder
and will disturb local residents even more
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY, TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE, THE PREVENTION OF No suggested conditions N
HARM TO CHILDREN
I live 100m approx. from the application address. My household is one of 13 in Gentle Street that connects to the
application address via St Johns Church.
For years we have been adversely affected by drunken behaviour from the spill out of Bath Arms. And | now find it Concerns regarding
8 inconceivable that the applicants wants to make that a while lot worse and effectively make the area outside the church an LS
o o late opening times
Dan Carr | outdoor drinking venue until a ridiculous hour of 4am.
| wish to object in the strongest terms. | see no valid licensing reason for this application. .
ny This police will no doubt attest to the amount of violence, drunken behaviour and arrests that take place every weekend Concern regarding
S there. increased disorder
D
g Please think of the local residential community and refuse the application.
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER , Much shorted opening hours Y
Property next to kebab shop which already stays open late, encourages drunkenness which will only get worse if alcohol Concerns regarding | 14 help but it is an
can be sold until 4am 7 dayS a week. late opening times inappropriate site for an off-
, licence.
PUBLIC SAFETY Concern regarding
Kebab shop already allows people to spill into bath street late at night. Cars park on restricted street outside causing increased disorder
9 danger at night.
ClirM
Dorrington TO PRE\(ENT PUBLIC NUISANCE . . . . . o .
The provision of alcohol next to a churchyard will encourage its use as a venue to drink. This already is happening in Congerns regarding
Frome since an off licence opened in Cork Street. Numerous complaints concerning antisocial behaviour including parking
urination in people’s gardens MP Sarah Syke aware and monitoring.
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN ,
Area next to premise is a thoroughfare for children to/from schools and church increased availability of alcohol could Concerns regarding
encourage underage drinking. safety of children
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY & TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE No suggested conditions N
| strongly object to the liquor licence application for Bath Street.
. _ . _ _ . . _ Concerns regarding
10 Opening hours are exceedingly excessive - 4am? Alcohol is available from petrol filling stations at Portway, Beckington, late opening times
Kally Dunn | Frome Flyer, and Budgens. There is no need to add another outlet that will bring more problems to the town and cost more




Alcohol is freely available in the town centre and all supermarkets during normal shopping hours, and already contributes to
a teen and young people drinking problem that affects all outdoor areas in the summer months.

Frome Town Council intends switching off the CCTV service and reducing policing. This exact area has previously been a
troublesome hotspot for antisocial behaviour and criminal attacks, to the extent that Frome's churches joined together in
2007 to site a caravan there, reaching out to late night revellers with hot chocolate and offers of help.

Only after lockdown did Frome PCSOs say that there was no longer a problem in this area and could attention please be
moved to parks and churchyards where a rise in antisocial behaviour had arisen since lockdown.

Situating an all-hours alcohol shop here is just asking for trouble at a time when policing services are to be reduced.
Frome has a delicate balance in the town centre of struggling small businesses - adding a dangerous risk of harm to the
town centre could be the final straw for many of these businesses if customers choose to avoid the town centre because it
has become too unpleasant to venture out.

THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN
There is already a lack of facilities for young people in Frome, add to that boredom and lack of resources - it makes a lethal
recipe for disaster in Frome.

Concern regarding
increased disorder

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER
There have been previous incidents of criminal damage and vandalism in the area. It is felt that this may be encouraged by
late night sales of alcohol.

Concern regarding
crime and disorder

Councillors would support shorter
opening hours with close
monitoring of any subsequent

My tenants have regularly voiced their concerns for the current disturbance and have threatened to leave the house should
the antisocial behaviour continue, and for sure if an off licence is granted, it will no doubt be the final nail in the coffin for
their tenancy.

Concern regarding
crime and disorder

1 alcohol related disorder.
Catherine | TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE Concerns regarding
Warburton | The premises is situated beneath flats; It is essential to be able to preserve residential amenity. If people are going to be increased noise in
Frome able to purchase alcohol until 4am there is the potential for the neighbouring flats to be disturbed during un-sociable hours. | ihe area
Town
g-? Council Thgre have been previous incidents Qf gnti-social behaviour relating to allcohol in the area which has led to gomplaints from Concerns regarding
Q residents and other shops, where buildings have been damaged. There is also concern that extended opening hours will crime and
@ encourage late night drinking within public spaces, such as the church yard and marketplace, as well as associated public | §runkenness
% nuisances such as public urination, vandalism etc in those areas.
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY, TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE, THE PREVENTION OF No suggested conditions
HARM TO CHILDREN
| am a long-term resident of Gentle Street adjacent to the above address and wish to object in the strongest terms to the
above application.
D12' We are in constant conflict with antisocial behaviour from the applicants next door premises UK Kebabs, 7 Bath Street, Concerns regarding
avid . : . A . . . ) S
Grocot from 10pm until the early hqurs with shouting, fighting and playing of loud music. Resulting in broken glass on a weekly increased noise in
basis to be cleared by us prior to school run and dog walk. the area
The proposed licence will encourage noise at an unreasonable hour by people congregating outside and in the churchyard
by St Johns at the entrance to 8 Bath Street. This will cause a detriment to the sleep, environment and health of the
families living in this historic part of Frome. | see no benefit in any way to the community if this approved.
| whole heartedly object to the proposal of an off-licence at 8 bath street. The proposed operating hours till Monday — Concerns regarding | | object to an off-licence, however
Sunday till 4am is both ludicrous and disastrous. late opening times | if for whatever reason you decide
to grant a license, then make
As both residents and landlord of Argyll House only 25 meters from 8 Bath Street, my family and tenants are traumatized selling the alcohol in line with
13 by the antisocial behaviour and disturbance already caused by the customers of the applicant’s neighbouring business UK other outlets like local
Andrgw Kebab. The addition of an off licence next door will amplify the problems, causing even further mental and physical supermarkets. In addition, please
Harding | distress. review the extended late-night

license of UK Kebab, to be in line
with other respectful town fast
food operators. The council
should only allow extended




In fact, | have since learned the previous owners of the house because of the anti-social behaviour, disturbance and illegal
activities the UK Kebab shop attracted especially on a Friday and Saturday.

Given the proximity of the applicant’'s UK Kebab Shop and proposed UK Off License in a residential area, | simply cannot
understand who in the first place granted an extended late license till 4am in a residential area of Frome.

The proposal of an off license will contribute nothing positive to the community. There are multiple options close by for
responsible drinkers to buy alcohol. For most anyone buying alcohol past 11pm will be or immediate consumption and will
just fuel and extend the current anti-social behaviour and disturbance, both on Bath as well as in the church courtyard and
graveyard where customers of UK Kebab congregate to eat, fight, take drugs and drink underage with little or no respect for
the rightful peace for residents especially between midnight and 6am. Not least to mention the litter and glass that is left.

| have video and photo evidence of all of this. | object based on the following points

PUBLIC SAFETY

It is already an unsafe place to be, especially on a Friday and Saturday night. My family and | have ben woken numerous
times from fights outside UK Kebab in front of 8 Bath St. The addition of an off-licence and selling alcohol will add further

fuel to the fire, encouraging no doubt people to become more aggressive to both humans and private property. In addition
to the antisocial behaviour, broken glass, vomit and rubbish is an issue of public safety.

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

On Friday and Saturday night in particular it is already unbearable because of the late licence opening hours of the UK
Kebab shop till 4am?! The shouting, the drunken behaviour, the open drug taking, and groups hanging around encouraged
by the late-night food offer, will no doubt be further problematic with addition of alcohol being sold by an off license.

Concerns regarding
litter

Concern regarding
crime and disorder

licensing on shops that are truly
in the centre of the town in
predominant commercial areas.

Q-? THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN
% Apart from the dangers of the anti-social behaviour and open drug taking by customers of UK Kebab, the lack of sleep and
ol worry — my children are constantly scared when they hear the regular late-night shouting and disturbance. The selling of
w alcohol in itself is harmful to both adults and children and should be discouraged in a town with an interest in the wellbeing
of its community.
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER Concerns regarding | | would like these opening hours
This | fear could only create noise and anti-social behaviour in the centre of Frome well into the early hours of the morning | anti-social to be reduced, in keeping with the
behaviour local pubs in the centre of Frome.
TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
14 | am writing to the licensing dept to object to the proposed off licence as above, being open until 04.00! Concerns regarding
Miriam Hare ina ti
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN late opening times
It is also very close to the YMCA which houses extremely vulnerable young adults (some care leavers), aged 16 to 25 Concerns regarding
years of age for whom easy access to alcohol could be very detrimental. safety of young
adults
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER , Limit the hours to end at 11pm, in
There are already significant anti-social behaviour issues in the immediate vicinity that this license will certainly exacerbate. | Concerns regarding | jine with all other
| have had to phone police several times about aggressive fights/shouting arguments/women screaming ‘help’, over the anh-sqmal supermarkets/off licences in
15 past few years, from in front of the church which is next to the premises in question. Many local businesses (including behaviour Frome. Failing this: clear and
Thomas Pronto the cycling shop opposite the premises) have had their windows broken by drunk people. strong conditions for removal of
Hockenhull Concerns reqardi the licence following anti-social
These issues have had always been at closing time for the Bath Arms and/or 23 Bath St, both in close proximity to the garding behaviour in the surroundin
& Rebekah ey g - ’ P Y late opening times : : g
Brown church and to the premises —- for reference, these vary between 11pm (weeknights) and 12:30am (Fri, Sat Bath Arms) or P g area, in particular around the

2:30am (Fri, Sat 23 Bath St.).

church, graveyard and Gentle St.
Alternatively, the provision by the
council of a controlled drinking
zone in the surrounding area,




After the pubs closing, people often migrate to UK Kebab, which neighbours the premises; after this, they congregate
outside the church with food and somewhat regularly anti-social behaviour ensues. It's worth noting that the opening hours
of UK Kebab align with these closing hours of pubs: it closes at 3am on a Friday and Saturday.

The proposed operating hours of the license (i.e. until 4am) would further facilitate this sort of behaviour with the addition of
even more alcohol: it seems likely that, on being thrown out of the pubs and with nowhere else to go post-closing, those
that wish to continue drinking would do so via alcohol from the proposed off-licence —- it would be, to my knowledge, the
latest hours of licence of any premises in Frome by some margin — and would do so outside the adjacent church or in the
attached graveyard.

It seems probable to me that the licence has been applied for to cater to this exact market - already drunk people who wish
to continue drinking - as there is no other type of trade for alcohol after 11pm in a small town like Frome.

| implore councillors to reject this application for licence on these grounds: | see no reasonable need for a premises to sell
alcohol off-licence at these hours, and believe that doing so will exacerbate an already often unpleasant scenario that
arises often, particularly (but not limited to) on Friday and Saturday

nights.

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

See above, but also: presently on a Saturday and Sunday the pavements of Bath St, and the areas around the church,
including the adjoining graveyard are often strewn with half-eaten food (purchased at UK kebab after pub closing), together
with packaging, piles of vomit, drink cans, etc. The graveyard already often plays host to (clearly underage) drinking, and
we often find spirits bottles, wine bottles, etc. in the grass. Besides all this, smashed alcohol bottles are a common sight
around the church and up Gentle St.

The addition of more alcohol to the current cocktail of post-pub-closing antics will surely exacerbate this litter problem;
notwithstanding the obvious addition of more glass to smash and packaging to litter with.

Concerns regarding
anti-social
behaviour

Concern regarding
litter

with enforcement —- and
conditions on the license that
alcohol is not to be sold when it is
suspected that it will be
consumed in violation of the zone
(with the obvious repercussions if
itis).

¥G abed

16
Nick
Hopkins and
Family

| am writing on behalf of my family (two adults and three children) to object to the application for a premises licence to be
granted for 8 Bath Street, Frome, BA11 1DH. Out house is approximately 50m away from 8 Bath Street.

In our view it would be wholly inappropriate for the Council to approve this application, and the proposals clearly runs
counter to the Council’'s own licensing policy. We do not need another licensed premises in an area of high density of
drinking establishments and are horrified by the proposal that the new off licence would be from 11:00 to 04:00 hours seven
days a week. There is no doubt that this would have a negative impact on our quality of life, public safety, crime and
disorder rates in the immediate area. The problems caused would likely be most acute at nighttime, but they will occur
throughout the day, as recognised by Frome Town Council (there is signage in the churchyard/graveyard indicated that it is
an ‘Alcohol Restricted Area’ — where public drinking is liable to a £500 fine — but | do not believe that the Council or Police
have the resources to enforce this).

There is already a high density of drinking establishments in the immediate area, with staggered closing times extending,
according to my understanding, from 23;00 to 0230. 8 Bath Street is just across the road from the premises with the latest
licence.

The premises are in the centre of town; this consistently has the highest crime rate in the town, as evidence by the records
available on www.police.uk . These data show that the immediate vicinity of number 8 bath street regularly has by far the
highest rate of reported crimes of Anti-Social Behaviour, Public Order and Violent and Sexual Offences. These figures are
undoubtably underestimated the actual rate of incidents, many of which we know go unreported. We have lived at our
current address for more than fifteen years. Our house is directly opposite the graveyard of St Johns Church, immediately
adjacent to 8 Bath Stret. We are therefore vey familiar with patterns of crime and antisocial behaviour in the area,
particularly over the weekends. Some of the drinkers are clearly under-age, and an adjacent of licence will likely make this
worse. Drink-fuelled fighting and other antisocial behaviour extend through St John’s churchyard, the war memorial and
into the graveyard. The sleep of both parents and children are already disturbed on a regular basis, sometimes three or
four times a week. In the mornings we have to put up with the nuisance and risks of broken glass, cans, litter and

Concern regarding
crime and disorder

Concerns regarding
late opening times

Concern regarding
crime and disorder

None. Other off-licences in the
town that open late — but much
earlier than this proposal — have
already had a significant impact
on the centre of town.



http://www.police.uk/

vomit. An off licence right next door to the graveyard, and a late-night fast-food outlet will inevitably be where customers
would go to consume the alcohol brought there.

Alcohol has a recognised relationship to Anti-Social Behaviour, Public Order and Violet and Sexual Offences, and is made
worse by:

e The density of drinking establishments;

e Encouraging higher consumptions; and

e Extended drinking hours.

An off licence at number 8 Bath Street will make the situation in central Frome worse in every one of these respects. It
would also be the direct cause of a higher burden on the police and ambulance services that are already overstretched,
putting public safety at greater risk. It is doubtful that, yet another alcohol outlet here has any benefits to residents of
Frome, and the risks and dispenses to all of us, adults and children alike, are clear. | encourage the Council to refuse this
proposal outright.

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER
Yes, the immediate area is already plagued by crime and disorder, and this licence would encourage the crime and make
them more frequent.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Yes, the greater availability of alcohol, deep into the night and later than anywhere nearby will give rise to more violent
assault and greater pressure on Police and Health Services.

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
Yes, the immediate areas already suffers from disturbances, illegal public drinking, fighting, litter, broken glass, vomit. All

Concern regarding
crime and disorder

Concern regarding

Last year a Gentle Street resident had a heart attack, and the ambulance was unable to access the street due to an illegally
parked car which belonged to the Kebab shop owners who are the people applying for the licence. We also regularly have
issues where the rubbish and recycling collection is unable to access the street due to illegally parked

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

Any public place open until 4am in such a residential area is likely to be a nuisance in terms of noise from people coming
and going. An alcohol licence means that people will be buying and likely then drinking alcohol until this time causing more
or a public nuisance. The graveyard and church yard are already used as public drinking areas with the police having to
have been called a number of times to the area. An off licence with a 4am licence right next door is sure to make this issue
much much worse

Concerns regarding
increased disorder
and noise

g-? will be made worse if these premises were to be licensed. litter
3 THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN Concerns regarding
ol Yes, my three children are regularly woken at night by fighting, shouting etc. Greater, later alcohol availability will make this | safety of children
a1 worse and make existing underage drinking worse.
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER , Ideally no licence to sell alcohol
If alcohol is available to purchase until 4am, the people who come out of The Old Bath Arms and 23 Bath Street already Concerns regarding | i, this premises should be given
drunk will likely buy more and with nowhere else to go they will go to the churchyard and graveyard to drink their alcohol. late opening times | |f it is given it should only be
On Gentle Street we already struggle with unsociable behaviour due to the two afore mentioned premises and the police given between the hours of 9-5
have had to be called a number of times. As a resident of the street, | feel very worried about adding to this issue with an when traffic wardens are working,
off licence open until 4am and unsociable behaviour is less
likely to occur.
PUBLIC SAFETY .
The entrance to Gentle Street is through the church yard directly next to the proposed Off Licence. As there is no legal Congern regarding
parking outside 8 Bath Street people will use the wide pavement and the churchyard illegally (this already happens, parking of cars
17 particularly out of the traffic warden’s hours) This will obstruct access to Gentle Street making it both inconvenient for
residents and dangerous.
Tamara
Jones




THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN

| have two young children and | already feel unsafe walking through the churchyard when people from the Old Bath Arms,
The kebab shop and 23 Bath Street are gathering there drunk. Adding a shop where these people can buy more alcohol
will make me feel much more unsafe walking through with my young children.

Concerns regarding
safety of children

| wish to make an objection with regard to the application for a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol at 8 Bath Street,
Frome BA11 1DH, as outlined in the application posted by EYUP SALIEV of UK OFFLICENSE.

For the past 14 years, | have been a resident of The Chantry, No 2a Gentle Street BA11 1JA, which lies around 200 yards
from this premises.

| believe the application contravenes the objectives of the 2003 Licensing Act as follows:
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER

The licensing hours of 11am to 4am are completely inappropriate for an area of a small market town that contains many
residential premises, including families and elderly residents. The sale of alcohol into the early hours of the morning will
only encourage drunk and disorderly behaviour after closing time at public houses. The area is already affected by street
fights, petty theft and anti-social disruption through the night, largely caused by excessive consumption of alcohol. The
ease of being able to buy cheap alcohol outside usual licensing hours will serve to exacerbate such criminal and antisocial
behaviour.

PUBLIC SAFETY
There are already on-going concerns about littering, overflowing bins attracting vermin, and the regular presence of vomit
and broken glass in the vicinity of Bath Street. This is a particular hazard in the forecourt of St John’s Church, which is a

Concerns regarding
late opening times

Concerns regarding

No suggested conditions

18 . ) ; increased litter and
Ashutosh gathering point after weddings, funerals, markets and cultural events. iraffic in the area
_[5<handekar The assembly of cars collecting takeaways from UK Kebab at 7 Bath Street, obstructing the sole vehicle exit from St John’s
g Church and Gentle Street is also of concern to public safety.
@
g TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
No premises should be able to sell alcohol until 4am, 7 days a week, in an area which is supposed to be accessed and Concerns regarding
enjoyed by all in the community, locals and visitors alike. No 8 Bath Street is located in a conservation area of Frome, in the | drunkenness and
historic heart of the town, adjacent to a church, a graveyard, which is a designated ‘Alcohol Free Zone’ (as signposted at anti-social
the bottom of Gentle Street). Drunkenness and antisocial behaviour should be discouraged, as should any further behaviour
deterioration of quality of life for residences in the vicinity of the off-license.
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN
The availability of alcohol into the early hours of the morning will put extra strain on the policing of customers of UK c di
OFFLICENSE to ensure that under-age drinkers are not purchasing alcohol to be consumed in public places. Who will oncerns rggar 'ng
ensure the legal and responsible sale of alcohol at UK OFFLICENSE late into the night and early morning? The police are | Safety of children
already under considerable strain to maintain law and order without this extra burden on resources.
In addition, | know personally several families with young children among my neighbours in Gentle Street, who regularly
endure loud shouting and abusive language late at night from drunk customers leaving late-night pubs and clubs in central
Frome. The availability of off-license alcohol sales can only make an already bad situation worse.
We are very happy tenants at Argyll house, Bath Street, Frome. We are appalled to find out that the kebab shop opposite Concerns regarding | Please do not grant this licensing
out house has applied for an extension to its licensing laws to 4:00am. Let me respond to the four main areas of concern. late opening times extension.
19 TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER Concerns regarding
Robgrt & Every Friday and Saturday evening there is excessive drunken behaviour which is extremely loud and disruptive. There is | increased noise in
Lg/luarrelﬁge incredibly loud shouting screaming, laughing, vomiting, bottle breaking and stumbling across Bath Steet until 3.00am. the area

| have insisted that my husband, a disabled veteran with a Miliary Cross not go outside to check on disturbances and
disorder. | have doubt that if we even showed out faces or showed any objection to the loutish behaviour going on virtually
outside outdoor, the consequences could be serious.

Concerns regarding
increased disorder




Out only relief is knowing that at 3.00am this will start to subside. If allowed until 4.00 we would get NO sleep at all, and the
hooligan behaviour would certainly increase.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Our 26-year-old autistic daughter’'s bedroom window looks directly onto the kebab shop and street and she and | are kept
aware every weekend. She gets anxious and from 11:00pm until 2.30/3.00 she constantly checks what’s happening on the
street, once reporting a near miss as a drunk man stumbled across Bath Street in front of a car. This was frightening. The
is a broken glass, vomit and out bins are overflowing with discarded dirty polystyrene packaging which attracts rats.

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

We as residents should not be held to ransom by drunken disorderly behaviour and feeling powerless to let anyone know.
I’'m sure the Police have better things to do, and | would be too frightened that we might be identified as the complainants.
We have no choice but to cope with the noise until 4.00am and we appreciate that the kebab shop owner has to make a
living but the proposed addition of an off-licence operating till 4.00am would be wholly unacceptable and would affect out
lives here. We do not want to be forced to I3eave our home.

THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN
As mentioned, out daughter, although 26, with autism is very vulnerable and | would not want her exposed to the disorder
any more than she has to be.

In addition, there is a lot of very loud laughing, drinking and drug taking in the St John the Baptist church forecourt and
cemetery — an overspill from Bath Street. Our side windows give directly onto the church.

Concerns regarding
drunkenness

Concerns regarding
anti-social
behaviour

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER
| believe that to grant an off-licence directly below residential premises, and next to a historic church with several open

Concerns regarding
crime and

There are none.

Morgan

g-? areas, poorly lit, presents a significant crime and disorder opportunity, with regard to alcohol abuse, affray, and potential drunkenness | consider this to be wholly
‘8 drug-dealing, which | have experienced when off-licences have opened in the residential areas. unacceptable application, that
o1 would also need planning
~ PUBLIC SAFETY permission for change of use.
20 The premises are directly adjacent to a very busy road and both motorists and pedestrians would be negatively impacted. Concerns regarding
Jennifer There is also no parking for potential customers, which would lead to illegal parking and other road safety issues. road safety
MacKay
TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
This application for an off-licence endangers the quiet enjoyment of all residents in the area, and the associated noise and | Concerns regarding
potential street drinking (which will be an undoubted by-product) not only significantly impacts residents but threatens the increased noise and
character of the town and the many families who reside in and visit Frome. litter in the area
There is also potential for hazardous littering (broken bottles, disposed cans etc.) and sanitary issues from those buying
from premises and consuming illegally on the street.
PUBLIC SAFETY . If the licence prohibited opening
There is already a significant problem with parking on the pavement outside the entrance to the church and this will only be Congerns regarding before 12 noon on a Sunday, it
exacerbated by the fronted of an off-licence. This is not just a hazard for users of the pavement (and the services under it) parking would prevent the buying of
but could also affect access of emergency vehicles to the church alcohol until after our usual
21 Sunday service. Limiting the
Neil TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE Concerns reaardin licence to 10:00pm would go
McCormack The purchase of alcohol after 10 0’ clock at night is likely to be for immediate consumption and that very likely means in the ot . 9}[ 9 | some way to alleviating the
adjoining churchyard. This would not be an appropriate use for a churchyard. ate opening imes disturbance, especially to any late
services in the church, for
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN . example our 11:30pm service on
Parking on the pavement, as well as the cracking of paving stones that results from it, is a particular hazed to children, Concerns rggardlng Christmas Eve.
especially as the church entrance is used as a principal route for children to and from school. safety of children
22 As a resident of Bath Street, Frome | wish to object to the granting of a Premises Licence for the above address for the This is a bad proposal; it will
Stephen | following reasons: cause nuisance to the residents




TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER

It is wholly inappropriate to grant a licence for the hours proposed. Opening until 4am almost guarantees anti social
behaviour both on the street and in the church courtyard and graveyard adjacent to the premises.

Bath Street is largely residential, and we already suffer from rowdy behaviour on the street late at night, this will only
exacerbate the situation making the noise nuisance even worse.

PUBLIC SAFETY
There is a wide pavement outside and above 8, Bath Street (in front of St John's church) and this will encourage illegal and
dangerous parking and affect public safety.

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
The hours proposed are extreme (11am-4am) and this will have an adverse effect on existing and already struggling
businesses nearby such as pubs and bottle shops.

The Bath Arms opposite 8, Bath Street once had a licence until 2am which, | understand, it voluntarily gave up because of
the upset and nuisance caused to the residents of Bath Street and those of the surrounding area.

The notice advertising the proposal for licenced premises posted on the door of 8 Bath Street is inadequate and does not
make clear that the proposed opening hours are for 11am to 4 AM, | think people will assume that it means 4pm.

Concerns regarding
late opening times

Concerns regarding
increased anti-social
behaviour

Concerns regarding
parking

and will be detrimental to the
ambience of the town and

| urge you to reject this proposal.

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER

It is illegal to drink outside of St Johns Church. This is repeatedly ignored, and this leads to disorderly behaviour, abusive
language and fights. | am worried about walking up Gentle Street after going to the cinema. It's bad enough with the kebab
shop being open late. Selling alcohol late at night will be disastrous for the residents.

Concerns regarding
increased disorder

No suggested conditions

seems to attract them and provide an excuse for being there.

23
o Mosle
;?J Y| puBLIC SAFETY , o L o Concerns regarding
o As above, having alcohol for sale late at night will inflame the situation Random & lllegal parking in the past has parking
@D endangered lives as Gentle Street can’t be accessed by Ambulance & Fire Engines. This happened to us recently an
% Ambulance in an Emergency couldn’t get to us.
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER . None.
The area that the shop opens up on is already subject to late-night drinking and eating within illegal parking and drug Congerns reggrdlng
sales. bringing the focus of late night and alcohol sales will make it worse. parking and crime The town already has off licences
and those that wish to drink at
24 PUBLIC SAFETY . night have several nearby pubs to
Tim The area already gathers club and pub goers after hours and has dark paths leading to it. Its already scary for some young Conperns regarding go to.
Osmond, | people and will be worse. public safety
Susannah
Walker & | TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE .
Edie There is already a problem with food waste, broken glass, loud gathering and drug sales in the immediate area. This will Congerns regarding
Osmond focus more people. Also badly parked cars are an issue even before it becomes a shopping and drinking destination. parklng anq
increased litter
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN :
All the above, plus the heightened likelihood of alcohol sales to minors or heir mates for consumption outside. Concerns rggardlng
safety of children
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER Refuse licence
Crime and disorder are already occurring adjacent to these premises, in Gentle Street and the St John’s church forecourt, Concerns regarding
such as vandalism of my car at night by people who sounded drunk (three occasions in recent years) and what appears to | crime and disorder
25 have been drug dealing from a vehicle. Young men also often hang around on their phones late in the evening in the
Apngte|a church forecourt adjacent to 8 Bath Street, apparently waiting for something. The Kebab shop next door on Bath Street
ater




PUBLIC SAFETY

| have on more than one occasion had to deal late in the evening with young people passed out drunk in the middle of
Gentle Street by Bath Street, or nearby, and helped them to wake up and move so they wouldn’t get run over. Once | rang
101 when two very young women were passed out but got no reply after 20 minutes so gave up.

Vehicles regularly park late at night in St John’s forecourt by these premises, seemingly to visit the kebab shop next door,
or the Old Bath Arms pub. Often they park three abreast across the access to Gentle St (a cul de sac) so residents can’t
get in or out. Once an ambulance couldn’t get up the street to a neighbour having a stroke. More often residents’ cars are
blocked in the street. I've had to visit the kebab shops and Bath Arms pub at night and get the staff to ask all their clients if
they’re parked in the church forecourt; then | have to get people to come and move their car. A shop selling alcohol late at
night will cause more of this behaviour. What if we needed a fire engine?

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

People are already attracted to this area by the late night opening of the kebab shops on Bath Street/Eagle Lane and they
hang about eating, being drunk and disorderly, shouting/screaming/fighting in St John’s churchyard and up Gentle Street.
In summer evenings at weekends it is already impossible to sleep because of the drunken behaviour. Some are quite
young people who get out of control, and collapse in the street or forecourt. There is frequent vomit adjacent to 8 Bath
Street and on Gentle Street especially at weekends, which people from the church have to keep clearing up. Providing late
night alcohol is likely to worsen the problem.

Concerns regarding
public safety

Concerns regarding
parking

Concerns regarding
late opening times

Concerns regarding
increased noise and
anti-social
behaviour

6G abed

26
Miranda
Pickersgill

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

| strongly object to this licencing application on the grounds that it will create a serious public nuisance. One of the
attractions of the town of Frome is that people live in the town centre, cheek by jowl with businesses, shops, eating and
drinking place. This arrangement only works if all parties agree to and observe simple rules in order not to create a public
nuisance.

The peaceful coexistence of these land users on Bath Street between Eagle Lane and Rook Lane is already breaking down
as a result of the noise and litter created by existing sources of alcohol and takeaway food. The enterprises supplying these
include the Old Bath Arms and the kebab shop. Allowing another source of alcohol within such a small area of town will
exacerbate the problems experienced by residents in the area. These include excess noise at ‘chucking out time’, litter
strewn on the street and activity in the small grassed and paved entrance to the church.

Unlike many of our continental neighbours, it is not the practice in English towns to hose down streets and pavements
frequented at all hours. Residents of this small area therefore wake up to the sight and smell of sick, polystyrene boxes,
bottles, glasses and worse.

School children walk along Bath Street, people on their way to work and to the shops pick their way between such rubbish.
The kebab shop is already a cause of these problems. Customers stand around the entrance to the shop eating their
takeaway food and dropping the remnants onto the pavement.

There are not enough receptacles for litter and those what exist are usually overfull, spilling their contents onto the
pavement. Smokers leave their cigarette butts on the pavement.

Imagine when the off-license is open and customers can take their food and drink into the small area at the entrance to the
church at all hours, sitting or standing on the paved or grassed areas, making a noise to disturb the residents, dropping
litter, being sick or worse. Imagine too the scenario of people leaving the pub when it closes and crossing the road to
continue their drinking.

There is no need for yet another source of alcohol in this part of Frome and certainly not between 11 pm and 4 am in the
morning. | would argue that there is no need for any shop in that location let alone an off-license. There are plenty of other
sources of drink for those who wish to imbibe while eating their kebabs.

This historic part of the town risks being ruined by visitors (not the locals) who won’t appreciate the value of such an
important patch of green for those who in the day like to sit and admire the church, sometimes with their own refreshments.

Concerns regarding
increased litter

Concerns regarding
increased noise and
anti-social
behaviour

Concerns regarding
increased noise and
parking

Concerns regarding
late opening times

My preference would be for no
alcohol license to be granted at
all. Is the shop going to be open
for 24 hours a day. For what
reason?

This location should become a
regular part of the route of the
police doing patrols during the
day and night.

A police presence would be a
reminder to all concerned that
this is an unpopular and
damaging development.

Action should be taken to deal
with any illegal parking or
disposing of litter Whatever
licensing hours are agreed to,
such an agreement should be
reviewed within a month of its
onset and thereafter on a regular
basis in consultation with
residents.

The owners of the shop should
be made responsible for the
upkeep of the grassed and paved
area outside the shop, keeping
both free of litter of any kinds and
discouraging all parking on the
pavement.




09 abed

At night this small area should be left quiet and undisturbed by noise or litter. Frome is not a 24-hour town! Is the off license
planning to cater for night workers on their way to and from work? There is no legitimate parking in that location and those
who do park there illegally have already ruined the paved area. It is not a car park or even a layby!

To summarise my objection to this licensing application, if granted it will lead to further damage and pollution to this part of
Frome — excess noise, litter, disturbance to the lives of residents, damage to the environment, risks of harm to vulnerable
residents (particularly children and those with mobility problems) and damage to the historic area surrounding our historic
church.

There is in my view no need for a shop in this location, particularly one serving alcohol for 15 hours out of 24. Excess
drinking is one of the scourges of our society. In pursuit of profits, the owners of the shop will no doubt do whatever they
can to drum up trade at the expense of those who live in and visit our Town. Permission must not be granted for a license
to sell alcohol between 11 am and 4 am each day.

Concerns regarding
parking

The shop owners should be
made responsible for maintaining
the grassed area and in fact for
enhancing it through the
positioning of wooden benches
and planters. They should
ensure an adequate supply of
litter bins for rubbish and
separately, for recycling and
these should be emptied on a
daily basis.

A daily washing-down of the
pavement around the kebab shop
and off license would also be
made a condition of any license.

The owners should ensure that
notices are displayed making it
clear to customers to keep their
noise down for the sake of
residents, to use litter bins
provided and respect this
historical part of the town.

If other establishments nearby
have limited licensing hours e.g.
12 noon to 11 pm, then these
should apply to the shop too. No
alcohol should be sold after 11
pm

Any failure to observe the
conditions imposed should result
in the agreement being
withdrawn.

27
Colin Read

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
The kebab shop next door to number 8 already poses a real nuisance, with burger boxes, food, and cans strewn along
Bath Street and on the grass outside the church, with the occasional pile of vomit.

Allowing people to buy alcohol will make matters much worse, and the danger and nuisance of cars parking on the
pavement outside the church and on double yellow lines will also be worse. People will sit on the grass until the early
hours, eating and drinking alcohol, and throwing their empty cans and food rubbish all around.

Allowing them to sell alcohol at all seems to me to be a very retrograde step for Frome.

Concerns regarding
increased litter

Concerns regarding
parking

| don't really see any benefit to
the community of allowing this
application. It is not theoretical
that the behaviours of people
buying food from the kebab shop
is already really anti-social, and a
blight on the neighbourhood, and
permitting alcohol to be sold until
the early hours will make it far
worse.

If there has to be any
compromise, then limiting the
permitted hour to 22:00 would be
a reasonable one.




28
Freddie &
Liz Rostand

T9 abed

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY, TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE, THE PREVENTION OF
HARM TO CHILDREN

Whilst we wholeheartedly support Mr Eyub’s efforts to succeed, turning 8 Bath Street into a what is nearly a 24hr off licence
is a step too far.

We wish to object to the above application on the following grounds:

Already the UK Kebab has a licence extending to 4am on Fridays and weekends resulting in horrendous noise and
disturbances in front of St Johns Church. This is where people come once the pubs and clubs have closed. ltis literally
pandemonium.

Drunkenness, fights, shouting, loud music, smashing bottles and broken glass, pools of vomit, kabab detritus, drugs,
antisocial. Haviour in front of Frome’s main church and in the heart of the Church Steps and Gentle Street residential
area. This is every weekend.

In terms of Crime and disorder, it is out of control adding alcohol to this already toxic mix and is just insane. High octane
petrol on to a fire already well ablaze, It'll make an intolerable situation even worse.

I's not an easy place to walk past with drunken crowds hurting and arguing, and with the regular fights, public safety is
already compromised, event before introducing alcohol. How this is allowed to be | have no idea.

The church forecourt is right by UK Kebab, well lit, and an ideal gathering place for tanked up youths to continue their
revelries once the pubs and clubs have closed, to enjoy their kebabs and fights and play loud music on beat boxes right
outside out houses. The Police know the spot well.

Our courtyard is opposite Argyll House and backs onto the churchyard fighting-and-vomit grounds. We experience ghastly
public disturbance every weekend from the gangs of youths in front of the church. Remember this happens after the pubs
and clubs have shut the residents should be able to enjoy a good night’s sleep. But we don’t. Every weekend.

It is a major public nuisance. One doesn’t need to be a genius to foresee what unlimited alcohol sale will do to our lives.

Indeed, on several occasions amidst the broken glass and scattered kebab boxes and contents, pools of blood have also
been found after fights.

In early December out dog sliced open her paw on broken glass in front of the church. This cost us £700 in vets fees.
Please do not grant this alcohol licence. Our lives are impacted enough by the late operating licence of UK Kebab
already.

The thought of the main place of worship in Frome, St Johns Church, hosting an alcohol fuelled arena for drink, fighting,
drugs, dancing, violence, vomiting, kebabbing and shouting is an irony too far.

Concerns regarding
late opening times

Concerns regarding
increased noise,
litter and anti-social
behaviour

No suggested conditions

29
Tom
Revington

Individuals emerging from 23 Bath Street have congregated in the forecourt and graveyard of St Johns Church and the
bottom of Gentle Street engaging infights, shouting and causing damage to property such as gravestones and car wing
mirrors.

PUBLIC SAFETY
This is disruptive to those living nearby — families including young children woken in the night.

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
Property is damaged. Individuals are hurt- there have been fights following called the police and ambulance service here
have been involved.

THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN
The pattern of events relates to all four of the licensing criteria

Concerns regarding
increased noise in
the area

Concerns regarding
crime and
drunkenness

No licence for sale of alcohol at
any time.




29 ahed

30a
Rowan
James
ttachment

TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER

Noise: Can expect increased noise associated with alcohol consumption on the street late at night in a residential
area. The Environmental Protection Act 1990 restricts noise beyond 23:00. Frome has historically had a disproportionately
high number of council noise complaints and an off-license open until 23:00 every night of the week in the centre of a
residential area will cause increased noise within the restricted timeframes

Antisocial behaviour: ASB is already an issue being raised by law enforcement in Frome and the provision of
alcohol until 23:00 will exacerbate this problem further. Antisocial drinking in close proximity to residential
properties and a place of worship. As per the Avon and Somerset Police report dated 21st November 2023, ‘over the last
month we have had a number of calls in the increase of ASB in the town centre’.
https://www.avonandsomerset.police.uk/your-area/frome-town/priorities/anti-social-behaviour-town-centre/ As per the
Frome Times, ‘LOCAL police have offered reassurance that reducing anti-social behaviour in Frome is a ‘key focus’
following rising concern amongst residents that incidents in the town are on the up.’
https://www.frometimes.co.uk/2022/06/08/combatting-anti-social-behaviour-is-key-focus-for-frome-police/

Public Disorder: Existing presence of Kebab shop next door, open late (until 1am). Customers already eat on the
street and a concern is that people would also drink on the street. In addition, close proximity to local pubs results in
concern that those leaving the pubs will get more drinks from the off-license afterwards and consume on the street. During
the week, the proposed hours extend beyond most other off-licenced premises nearby. Please see below table:

Name Address Proximity =~ Open Days / Hours

The Stores in Frome 5 Stony Street, Frome, BA11 1BU 130m Tues — Sat 10:00 — 22:00
Green Room Wines 4 Cork St, Frome, BA11 1BL 160m Tues — Sat 12:00 — 18.45
Palmer Street Bottle 11 Palmer St, Frome, BA11 1DS 70m Tues — Sun 12:00 — 23:00
Just Ales Part 2 10 Stony St, Frome, BA11 1BU 140m Tues — Sun 12:00 — 23:00
Marks & Spencer Kingsway London Road 14, Frome, BA11 1BT 320m Mon — Sun 08:30 — 19:00
Co-Operative Food 1A Nunney Rd, Frome, BA11 4LA 500m Mon — Sun 06:30 — 22:00
Morrisons Daily 45 Vallis Way, Frome, BA11 3BA 500m Mon — Sun 06:00 — 23:00

PUBLIC SAFETY

Road Safety: Increased risk of intoxicated individuals in immediate proximity to main road. The premises is located
on the main road going through the town — with a small pavement and no barrier to prevent intoxicated people from spilling
on to the road. It’s in the location of a blind corner used 24hrs, particularly by HGV’s through the night.

Parking: No suitable parking options nearby. Can expect illegal parking outside on the dangerous corner. Dangerous for
both pedestrians and drivers.

Alcohol provision: Sufficient alternative licensed premises nearby. Another licensed late-night premises is not needed
and proposed opening times are not in keeping with the existing approved licenses.

Please see below:

Name Address Proximity Open Days / Hours

The Stores in Frome 5 Stony Street, Frome, BA11 1BU 130m Tues — Sat 10:00 — 22:00
Green Room Wines 4 Cork St, Frome, BA11 1BL 160m Tues — Sat 12:00 — 18.45
Palmer Street Bottle 11 Palmer St, Frome, BA11 1DS 70m Tues — Sun 12:00 — 23:00
Just Ales Part 2 10 Stony St, Frome, BA11 1BU 140m Tues — Sun 12:00 — 23:00
Marks & Spencer Kingsway London Road 14, Frome, BA11 1BT  320m Mon — Sun 08:30 — 19:00
Co-Operative Food 1A Nunney Rd, Frome, BA11 4LA 500m Mon — Sun 06:30 — 22:00
Morrisons Daily 45 Vallis Way, Frome, BA11 3BA 500m Mon — Sun 06:00 — 23:00

Concerns regarding
increased noise in
the area

Concern regarding
crime and disorder

Concerns regarding
road safety

Concerns regarding
parking

Concerns regarding
late opening times

Premises not to be granted an
alcohol licence

Reduced licensed and open
hours




TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER

The location next to St Johns church forecourt which is already an area where people congregate of a night, has the
potential to encourage excessive drinking in this area and crime committee as a consequence of excess alcohol. The
hours will mean that repeat purchases can be made up to 04:00am.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Concern for those living and accessing residential properties in this area. The YMCA residential accommodation is close
by, providing living accommodation and support for with any vulnerable young people and young adults

Concerns regarding
late opening times
and increased crime
and drunkenness

Concerns regarding
young adults

The adjacent kebab shop is open
to 01:00 other than Friday and
Saturday when it is until 03:00. Is
available alcohol needed close
by? The hours for the off licence
if granted should mirror those of
local pubs.

cg abed

restriction zone with a maximum penalty of £500. This could mean that drinkers may retreat to the churchyard/graveyard to
consume their drinks and in the summer months party the night away creating noise pollution.

The problem of cans and bottles and inevitably broken glass — strewn about would add to the blight of kebab shop
packaging already littering this area. | am also concerned that should the licence be grated that it would lead to increased
pressures on police enforcement in this area and therefore strengthen object to this proposal application.

Concerns regarding
increased litter

31 Those accessing restaurant, clubs and traditional pubs Drinking can be managed in a
Trevor more responsible way in the area
Shortman | TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE Concerns regarding | in pubs, clubs and restaurants.
Frome has lots of smaller less visible areas not far away from Bath Street which are already hidden drinking areas, the increased noise and
availability of more alcohol in Bath Stret until 4am has the potential to encourage more hidden drinking. Noise litter
nuisance for those living in residential properties close to the off licence. This will not be help to those already living with
addiction and on the streets in this area. The litter this will potentially case
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN
The potential minors will have of accessing alcohol when purchased for them by those with legitimate ID but poor sense of | Concerns regarding
responsibility. safety of children
TO PREVENT CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY, TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE, THE PREVENTION OF No suggested conditions
HARM TO CHILDREN .
| object to this application being granted as | feel it will attract after hours drinkers to congregate in the area (St johns Concerns rggardlng
church/gentle street). | also worry that underage teenagers could possibly gather in this area in the hopes of persuading safety of children
someone to purchase alcohol for them.
32 There is a Frome town council sign attached to the lamppost at the bottom of Gentle Street stating that it is an alcohol Concerns regarding
M Trobe increased noise




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

The Silk MiII[

TI;;UEngine Roon

| \“
St Johns House
AR

& L/
‘a Rook Lane : ! . )
\,sl'?/'t\ J /\ 5 © Crown coplgighf and Watabasg righis 3924 Dtdnance Suqey 561332 0 omgftet ol

Frome

)

N Somerset
¥ Council

N Scale: 1:1500

Printed on: 2024-01-25 12:56:57 by Adam.Rhymer@GIS

© Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey AC0000861332. © Somerset Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5

PROPOSED CONDITIONS AGREED WITH THE APPLICANT

The premises licence holder must install and maintain a comprehensive
surveillance system to the satisfaction of the Police and ICO guidelines. The
system must be maintained in full working order and record at all times when
the premises is open for licensable activities. The correct time & date must be
generated on all recordings which must be retained for a minimum period of 31
days. Recorded images must be of evidential quality. Copies must be made
available on request, to the police or authorised officer of the licensing authority.
If the system is inoperative or faulty for any reason, steps must be taken to
repair or replace the equipment within 24 hours. A Data Controller who is
conversant with the operation of the system must be available at all times when
the premises is open to the public and be able to provide police or authorised
officer of the licensing authority recent data or footage with the absolute
minimum of delay when requested. Management, storage, giving and sharing
of data recordings must comply with the general data protection regulations at
all times.

Spirits shall be located behind the till, and all other alcoholic beverages to be
located on display in such a position that it is not obscured from the constant
view of the cashier / staff by other fixtures.

All staff to be trained with regards to the Licensing Act 2003 to a level
commensurate with their duties. All such training to be updated 6 monthly or
sooner when legislation changes and should include training on how to deal
with difficult customers. The training should be clearly documented, signed and
dated by both the trainer and the member of staff receiving the training. The
documentation shall be available for inspection on request by an authorised
officer of the Licensing Authority or Avon and Somerset Constabulary.

An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented and
advertised within the premises such as "Challenge 25" whereby an accepted
form of photographic identification shall be requested before any alcohol is sold
to any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. Acceptable proof of
age shall include identification bearing the customers photograph, date of birth
and integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of
identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card
driving licence and passport, or any other form of identification recognised by
the Home Office. A refusals register shall be maintained at the premise whereby
all challenges are recorded. The date, description of person, product, staff
member and outcome of the sale shall be recorded in this register. This book
shall be reviewed weekly by the DPS, and any appropriate action taken. This
register shall be made available to the responsible authorities upon request.

The premises licence holder shall require the designated premises supervisor
or in his/her absence other responsible person, to keep an incident log in a
bound book in which full details of all incidents are recorded. This shall include
details of all Incidents and shall give details of the persons involved, incident
description, time and date, actions taken and the final outcome of the situation.

Page 67



10

11

The premise licence holder shall ensure that measures are in place for all
sealed containers of alcoholic drinks offered for sale for consumption off the
premises to be clearly labelled or marked with either the name, postcode of the
premises or some other form agreed with the police.

The premise licence holder shall be a member of “Shop Watch” or any similar
scheme that runs in Frome.

Beer, lager, cider or perry with an ABV of 6.5% and above must not be sold at
the premises.

No single cans of beer, lager or cider shall be available.

A Personal Licence Holder or responsible person, who has received adequate
training with regards to licensing, must be on the premises at all times when
alcohol is being sold. Any such person must be able to make decisions and act
on behalf of the premise licence holder when dealing with responsible
authorities.

The basement area outlined on the plan in red shall be used for the storage of
alcohol only.

Page 68



69 obed

Appendix 6

~



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 145



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Click here to join the online meeting
	 Public Guidance Notes contained in Agenda Annexe
	4 Minutes of the previous Sub-Committee (East) Meeting held on 13 December 2023
	5 Procedure to be followed when considering Licensing Applications under the Licensing Act 2003
	6 Consideration of an application for a Premises Licence in respect of UK Off Licence, 8 Bath Street, Frome, Somerset, BA11 1DH
	Appendix 1- Application for Grant Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Plan of Premises
	Appendix 3 - Representation Summary Final Copy 250124
	Appendix 4 - Location of Representations Received
	Appendix 5 - Police Suggested Conditions
	Appendix 6 Map of surrending area
	Appendix 7 - Barbara Blackford Representation
	Appendix 8 - Dan Carr Representation
	Appendix 9 - Cllr Mark Dorrington Representation
	Appendix 10 - Kally Dunn Representation
	Appendix 11 - Catherine Warburton – FTC Representation
	Appendix 12 - David Grocott Representation
	Appendix 13 - Andrew Harding Representation
	Appendix 14 - Miriam Hare Representation
	Appendix 15 - Thomas Hockenhull & Rebekah Brown Representation
	Appendix 16 - Nick Hopkins & Family Representation
	Appendix 17 - Tamara Jones Representation
	Appendix 18 - Ashutosh Khandekar Representation
	Appendix 19 - Robert & Marion Laurence Representation
	Appendix 20 - Jennifer MacKay Representation
	Appendix 21 - Neil McCormack Representation
	Appendix 22 -  Stephen Morgan Representation
	Appendix 23 - Jo Mosley Representation
	Appendix 24 - Tim Osmond, Susannah Walker & Edie Osmond Representation
	Appendix 25 - Angela Pater Representation
	Appendix 26 - Miranda Pickersgill Representation
	Appendix 27 - Colin Read Representation
	Appendix 28 - Freddie & Liz Rostand Representation
	Appendix 29 - Tom Revington Representation
	Appendix 30a - Rowan James Representation Attachment
	Appendix 31 - Trevor Shortman Representation
	Appendix 32 - M Trobe Representation




